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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 3:30 PM
To: legals@kvnews.com
Subject: VA-14-00001 Pittis Publication Request
Attachments: VA-14-00001 Pittis Notice of Application Legal.docx

Please publish the attached on: Monday 4.14.2014… thanks 
 

 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 



 

 

 
 
 NOTICE OF APPLICATION 

 

Project Name (File Number): Pittis (VA-14-00001) 
Applicant:  Dick and Donita Pittis 
 
Location: 1 parcel, located approximately 5 miles west of Cle Elum at 581 Pebble Beach Drive, in a portion of Section  
35, T20N, R14E, WM in Kittitas County, bearing Assessor’s map number 20-14-35050-0218. 
 
Proposal: Dick and Donita Pittis, have submitted zoning setback variance application to encroach 20 feet into the 25 foot  
front setback for the construction of a 24' x 24' garage. The subject property is zoned Rural 5. 
 
Materials Available for Review: The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public  
at the Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) office at 411 N. Ruby, Suite 2, Ellensburg, Washington,  
98926, or on the CDS website at  http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/current-planning.aspx?title=Setback 
Variances. Phone: (509) 962-7506 
 
Written Comments on this proposal can be submitted to CDS any time prior to 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 29, 2014.   
Any person has the right to comment on the application and request a copy of the decision once made.  
 
Under Title 15A.03.080 and 17.84.010, zoning setback variances are processed in an abbreviated administrative  
format, which does not involve a public hearing. All comments will be considered in the decision making process, and  
any person has the right to comment on this application and receive notification of the Community Development  
Services administrative decision, once made. Appeals to an administrative land use decision may be filed within 10  
working days with the board of county commissioners as outline in Chapter 15A.07 of the Kittitas County Code. The  
current appeal fee is $500. 
 
Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Jeff Watson, Staff Planner: (509) 933-8274; email at  
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

Notice of Application:  Monday, April 14, 2014 
Application Received: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 
Application Complete:  Tuesday, April 8, 2014 
Publication Date: Monday, April 14, 2014 

 

 







RIACH, ELLA F 
PO BOX 2613 

STANWOOD WA 98292-2613 

MCALLISTER, R E ETUX 
TRUSTEES 

691 PEBBLE BEACH DR 
CLE ELUM WA 98922 

RIACH, GREGORY C 
11550 HWY 10 

ELLENSBURG WA 98926- 

SUKERT, ROBERT E & EVELYN 
14909 57TH AVE S 

TUKWILA WA 98168 

WOLFE, RICHARD E. ETUX 
591 PEBBLE BEACH DRIVE 

CLE ELUM WA 98922 

PITTIS, RICHARD M. ETUX 
1020 LAFOREST DR SE 

NORTH BEND WA 98045 

ZELDES, DARRELL M ETUX 
3650 73RD AVE SE 

MERCER ISLAND WA 98040 

HALL, JERALD A ETUX 
20909 NE 142ND ST 

WOODINVILLE WA 98072 

WILSON, FARRELL ETUX 
4063 WILLIAMS AVE N 

RENTON WA 98056- 

FEDER, BARRY A & KRISTI J 
NORTON, THOMAS J & DEBORAH 

L 
18817 SE 42ND 

ISSAQUAH WA 98027 

NORTON, THOMAS J 
BERTO, DEBORAH L 

24131 SE 167TH ST 
ISSAQUAH WA 98027-8419 

PETERSON, DONALD SCOTT 
14705 NE MINK RD 

WOODINVILLE WA 98072 

MEBIUS, JOHN J ETUX 
TRUSTEES 
PO BOX 431 

CLE ELUM WA 98922- 

METZGER, NORMAN C 
PO BOX 144 

CLE ELUM WA 98922 

SCOTT, LAWRENCE P & 
SHARON E 

11211 SE 223RD PL 
KENT WA 98031 

PEARSON, GEORGENE L 
38525 191ST AVE SE 
AUBURN WA 98092- 

JOHNSON, WESLEY V ETUX 
920 ST ANDREWS DR 
CLE ELUM WA 98922- 

NELSON, MARVIN D ETUX 
6221 NE 190TH ST 

KENMORE WA 98028- 

BEQUETTE, RONALD E TRUSTEE 
6185 RED BRIDGE RD 
CLE ELUM WA 98922- 

SUN COUNTRY GOLF 
RESORT HOLDINGS LLC 

6112 76TH DR SE 
SNOHOMISH WA 98290- 

THOMPSON, ROBERT G ETUX 
1903 E CRESCENT DR 
SEATTLE WA 98112- 

COOPER, LEE J ETUX 
PO BOX 146 

CLE ELUM WA 98922 

SMITH, JUNE G. 
% RODNEY, DONNA, PR 

PO BOX 946 
CLE ELUM WA 98922 

JARED, ALLISON 
470 PEBBLE BEACH DR 
CLE ELUM WA 98922- 

FOX, IVAN L ETUX TRUSTEES 
3417 38TH AVE W 

SEATTLE WA 98199 

BERGER, RICHARD J & LUCILLE 
J 

10416 350TH AVE SE 
SNOQUALMIE WA 98065- 

FOURTH BURROUGHS LLC 
73 CASCADE KEY 

BELLEVUE WA 98006- 

BAIN, ARLETA L 
9999 W. ALADAR CT. 

BOISE ID 83704- 

STERNITZKY, PETER H & LINDA 
K 

TRUSTEES 
730 PEBBLE BEACH DR 

CLE ELUM WA 98922-8534 

POLIK, DEAN M. ETUX 
3002 60TH AVE SE 

MERCER ISLAND WA 98040 



SCHMIDT, VINCENT J & 
DOLORES G 

20910 9TH PL W 
LYNNWOOD WA 98036 

CARLSON, FLORENCE FAMILY 
LLC 

1316 N 195TH ST 
SHORELINE WA 98133- 

BENGEN, BRANT W 
3426 104TH PL SE 

EVERETT WA 98208- 

JABRIDAN LLC 
8122 EASTSIDE DR NE 

BROWNS POINT WA 98422-1166 

THEISEN, CHRIS 
1200 FRANKLIN WAY 

SPARKS NV 89431- 

MENNE, BRUCE B ETUX & 
SMITHERS, MARK G 

17511 26TH DR SE 
BOTHELL WA 98012- 

PHILIPP, JOHN H ETUX & 
KENNEDY, MICHAEL ETUX 

1651 LEISURE LAND LN 
CLE ELUM WA 98922- 

LOSO, JAMES E. ETUX 
PO BOX 1 

CLE ELUM WA 98922 

HEINDL, STEVE R ETUX & 
HEINDL, TOM R ETUX 
2218 HIGHLAWN AVE 
EVERETT WA 98201 

UNDERWOOD, DON B. 
1771 LEISURE LAND LN 

CLE ELUM WA 98922 

RORICK, MICHAEL H & 
BERGMAN, ANN 

601 UNION STREET SUITE 800 
SEATTLE WA 98101-2360 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 2:16 PM
To: 'dmpittis@comcast.net'
Subject: VA-14-00004 Pittis Setback Variance
Attachments: VA-14-00001 Pittis Deem Complete Signed.pdf

VA-14-00004 Pittis Link to On Line File 
 
Deem Complete attached; hard copy in the US Mail. The notice of application is set to publish 
Monday will probably get the documentation out this afternoon but may be tomorrow (depends 
on counter and phone traffic). 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Pebble Beach Dr

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, i-cubed, USDA, USGS, AEX,
Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community
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Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number VA‐14‐00001

If so, which one? Fire District 7 (Cle Elum)

If so, which one? KRD

Which School District? Cle Elum‐Roslyn School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body? Yakima River

What is the designation? Conservancy

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950241B

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type?

If so which zone? A

Tuesday, April 08, 2014

What is the Zoning? Rural 5

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation? D1

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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